Office of the City Clerk Ronald D. Leonhardt
City Clerk

www.city.milwaukee.gov Jim Owczarski
Deputy City Clerk

TO: Kimberly Montgomery
Mayor's Office
FROM: James Owczarski
Deputy City Clerk
DATE: November 3, 2009
RE: Request for early signing of Council files ASAP

We are requesting early Mayoral signature for the following files:
File Number Title Committee

090808 Substitute resolution authorizing the proper City PS
Officials to negotiate and execute a Memorandum
of Understanding between the City of Milwaukee and
Milwaukee Public Schools regarding land to the west
of the Neighborhood Task Force and Radio Shop buildings.

090809 Substitute resolution authorizing the acceptance and FP
expenditure of contributions received by the Milwaukee
Police Department from federally forfeited tangible property
or cash for increased or enhanced law enforcement efforts.

090810 Substitute resolution relating to expenditure of funds to FP
be reimbursed by greater than anticipated revenue.

090893 Resolution approving final certified survey maps. 1A

Thank you!

JRO:dkf

City Hall ®* Room 205 * 200 East Wells Street ® Milwaukee, WI 53202 ® Phone (414) 286-2221 ¢ Fax (414) 286-3456
Member: International Institute of Municipal Clerks ® Website: www.milwaukee.gov/cityclerk



